

**21/16 VILLAGE HALL**

Ermington Village Hall Working Group – Discussion took place on recent correspondence regarding the terms of reference. Cllr Auburn reported on the meeting that took place on 6 June 2016. The next meeting takes place on 15 June 2016.

The next Parish Council Meeting will take place on Tuesday 5 July 2016 at 7.30 pm in the Reading Rooms, Ermington.

Cllr Holway was thanked for attending the meeting and left at 7.50 pm.  
Cllr Hosking arrived at 8.15 pm and left at 8.40 pm and was thanked for attending the meeting

The meeting closed at 9.00 pm.



Signed: .....  
(Ermington Parish Council Chairman)

Date: 5 July 2016

**17/16 PAST SUBJECT MATTERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF REPORT ONLY (continued)**

04/16 Entrance to a farm gateway at Luson is blocked by a mound of earth placed there by the Highways Dept. Cllr Hosking will ensure the debris is moved and will liaise with the farmer.  
**ACTION: Cllr Hosking**

07/16 Marjery Cross – situation is being monitored. **ACTION: Cllr Holway**

09/16 A grant has been applied for by the Yealmpton Parish Clerk for a speed sign that will be shared between the Yealmpton, Ugborough and Ermington Parishes.

**18/16 PLANNING**

Planning application: - 1369/16/FUL

Applicant: - Dr Philip Bleiker

Premises address: - Barn gates House Chapel Street Ermington PL21 9NE

Application Description: - Conversion of existing outbuilding to self contained holiday accommodation

**Recommendation – Support**

**19/16 CORRESPONDENCE**

Post received 28 May 2016 from S.H.D.C. for information only:-

Planning Application: - 1412/16/PDM

Applicant: - Sir S Day

Premises address: - Agricultural building Thornham Ermington Devon PL21 0LG

Application Type: - Prior Approval Agricultural building to dwelling C3

Application Description: - Prior approval for proposed change of use of agricultural building to dwelling house (Class C3) and for associated operational development

Email 23/05/2016 Devon Communities Together = FareShare FoodCloud - Tesco Free Food Project

Email 24/05/2016 Cllr Hosking = Completion date - A379 Brixham to Yealmpton repair, nr silver Bridge

Email 25/05/2016 South Hams CVS = South Hams CVS - Notice of AGM July 19, at Kingsbridge Rest Centre

Email 27/05/2016 Gill Hucker = Churchyard Committee - *it was agreed that Cllr Auburn will join the Churchyard Committee in addition to Cllr Hartwell*

Email 31/05/2016 Cllr Hosking = Invest in Devon and Locality Grants

Email 31/05/2016 Enforcement SHDC= Enforcement 011840

**20/16 FINANCE**

The following payments were approved:-

**PAYMENTS**

- Caretaker cost - 17 April 2016 – 16 May 2016 (inclusive)	£20.00
- Clerk cost - May 2016	£472.67
- EDF Energy – monthly Direct Debit - May 2016	£25.00
- South West Water - monthly Direct Debit – May 2016	£15.00
- Zurich Insurance	£758.33
- Clerk = reimbursement for postage, stationery	£11.20

**RECEIPTS**

- None

*Treasurer's Account – Balance £67,571.83 as at 13 May 2016*

*Business Account - Balance £8,383.35 as at 9 May 2016*

**GRANT REQUESTS**

- None

EDF – with effect from 13 July 2016 monthly payments will be £32 instead of £25.00 per month. The electricity charge for the period 20 January 2016 – 1 June 2016 was £147.22.

(c) **District and County Councillor Reports**

County Cllr Hosking reported:-

Potholes Action Fund, £23,000 has been allocated to the Yealmpton Ward - **ACTION: Cllr Martin to respond**

Broadband Phase II would now proceed, with a voucher scheme available for low speed areas. Locality Funding was available for community projects.

Invest in Devon funding available.

District Cllr Holway reported:-

Enforcement issues at "The Spires" being perused

A small amount of locality funding was available to local groups. Cllr Webley will prepare an application for funds towards the cost of redecoration of the Reading Rooms. **ACTION: Cllr Webley**

South Hams District Council's Events Policy Consultation is being circulated - agreed that Cllr Webley will assess the policy and respond. **ACTION: Cllr Webley**

Cllr Peter Smerdon had been appointed Chairman of SHDC, with Cllr Kathy Cuthbert Deputy Chairman

A small amount of locality funding was available to local groups

Sherford – information available on the web site - <http://sherford.org>

South Devon Coastal Local Action Group has been awarded just over £1.5 million to provide funds for small businesses or businesses in rural services, farming and forestry, tourism, culture and heritage. The focus of the funding programme is to create local jobs and to help the rural economy to grow.

**15/16 MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT – Declaration of Interests**

In accordance with the Code of Conduct members were invited to declare any personal, disclosable pecuniary or prejudicial interests including the nature and extent of such interests they may have in items to be considered at a council meeting.

No declarations were made.

**1616 TO CONFIRM MINUTES**

The minutes of the Annual Meeting of Ermington Parish Council held on Tuesday 17 May 2016 at 7.30 pm, were approved and signed by the Chairman.

**17/16 PAST SUBJECT MATTERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF REPORT ONLY**

102/15 Erosion of the Erme river bank = letter has been sent, awaiting a response. Cllr Hartwell to clarify a few queries raised by D.C.C. Highways. **ACTION: Cllr Hartwell**

102/15 S.H.D.C. refuse trucks passing through Ermington – Cllr Holway confirmed refuse trucks should not come through the village and that instructions will be issued. **ACTION: Cllr Holway**

04/16 School buses picking up children from the village should only be driving. Cllr Hosking is awaiting clarification on the situation. **ACTION: Cllr Hosking**



## ERMINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

### The Minutes of the Annual Meeting of Ermington Parish Council held in the Reading Rooms on Tuesday 7 June 2016 commencing at 7.30 pm

**Present:** Cllrs John Kerslake (Chairman), Roy Hartwell, Di Webley, Ian Walsh, Marina Auburn, Richard Midgley and Susan Martin.

**Also present:** County Council R Hosking  
District Councillor T Holway  
T Drew (Parish Clerk)

**Parishioners present:** 5

Cllr Holliday has resigned from the parish council. Councillors conveyed their thanks to Cllr Holliday for her help with the many issues that have been discussed by the Council.

#### **13/16 APOLOGIES**

Police Community Support Officer Andy Potter (Police) and Cllr Bower.

#### **14/16**

##### **(a) Police Report for May 2016**

The following report was provided by Andy Potter:-

##### Ermington

No reported crime

##### Lee Mill Ind. Est.

2<sup>nd</sup>, shoplifting, dealt with by way of fixed penalty CR/028948/16

21<sup>st</sup>, drink driver, arrested and charged to court CR/033157/16

21<sup>st</sup>, report of the theft of a mobile phone CR/033175/16

##### **(b) Public Questions**

Cllr Walsh – on behalf of a parishioner asked why S.H.D.C. will not receive cheque payments over £1,000 via the post office? Cllr Holway will investigate. **ACTION: Cllr Holway**

Cllr Kerslake – could the first sign on the approach to Ermington from Yealmpton be replaced? Cllr Hosking will discuss with D.C.C. Highways. **ACTION: Cllr Hosking**

